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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2054 

Senate Transportation Committee 

□ Conference Committee 
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TaoeNumber Side A Side B Meter# 
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1-19-01 1 X 24.8-37.6 
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Comn1ittee Clerk Signature '-n,:;~ 4= ___ 
Minutes:SB 2054 relates to weight limitations on highways. 

·-

Senator Solbergt(Dlstrlct 7, supports bill) Gave a little history on the bill. Gives an example of 

last April receiving 6-9 calls about incident in Minot involving overweight fertilizer truck. The 

counties and DOT have problems with overweight vehicles. He states that after c~1lling Highway 

Patrol. it was decided not to enforce current law involving pennit fees. 

Senator Espegard: Is the purpose of the weight restriction for the health of the highway? 

Senator Solberg: Yes, but what you need to keep in mind is that tire width on fertilizer 

spreaders are 40 inches, There is a lot less road damage because of less pressure per square inch. 

Senator E1pegard: As a general practice, do the spreaders and applicators use highways all the 

time? 

Senator Solbera: ht my experience, if there is more than I load they get a semi because 

·otherwise its not economically smart, 

Senator E1pea1rd1 So basically the equipment will be on roads to get to job site and back. 

Se•ator Solberaa Yes. 
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Bill/Resolution Number 2054 
Hearing Pates 1-J 1-01 :; ~ 

Senator Wanzek (District 29, supports bill) These Ag equipment are designed for field work-

and for less pressure per square inch and most time spent in fields an,j not on roads. He is 

troubled by" Implements ofhusbandry0 part of bill. 

Senator O'Connell: ( District 6, supports bHI) Currently you need a $20 pennit every time. A 

$20 r~imit does not cover the roads or breaking the Jaw so what's the point? 

Senator Aarsvold: ( District 20, supports bill) He statc,s that Trail County does not e~forc~ 

current law and is in favor of proposed bill. 

Dan Kuntz ( N.D. Grain Dealer's Association, Lobbyist #249, su1>ports bill) See attached 

testimony. 

Gary Knuason ( N.D. Ag Association, Lobbyist #102; supports bill)" This law is necessary 

for distribution of products. "May not" should be changed to "Will not", (Line 10) 

No opposition. 

Grant Levh (NDDOT, neutral) Concerned about" implement of husbandry" (line 6•7). Hands 

out proposed Amendments to bUJ 2054. (See attached) 

Sen1tor Stenehjem: Can you get a single day or blanket pennit? 

Grant l.ievh I will check and get back to you. 

Senator Stenjehem: Obviously there will be restricted bridge limit weight, Most back roads 

will be posted, will he be able to haul his equipment down there? 

Grant Levh I am not sure at this time, 

Hearing closed. Discussion follows. 

Senator StenJehema I understand what it is what you would like to do- we need to get someone 

over here to help us get this down and explain things. 
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Senator Espegard: I don •t have a problem with moving fann equipment, but I do have problems 

with it getting out of hand, 

Hearing reopened on SB 2054 iscussion reopened on bill. 

ave a daily or seasonal overweight limit permit'? 

Doyle Schulz: (NDHP; Supports) Yes we do. Seasonal permit is $50 and daily trip permit is $20, 

Senator Stenehjem: I want Senator O'Connell to work with this. What I want it to say is 550 per 

inch with thread, not attowed over 80,000 lb., and check to see if the speed is appropriate, 

Hearing closed. 

Committee reconvened o 

Senator O'Connell presents posed amendment and hands out testimony. See attached. 

Senator Trenbeath motions to accept proposed amendment. Seconded by Senator Bercier. Roll 

Call taken 6 .. Q.Q, Senator Trenbeath made a motion to Do Pass as amended, Seconded by Senator 

Bercier. Roll Cal16M0-0. Floor carrier is Senator O'Connell. 



Bill/Resolution No.: 

Amendment to: SB 2054 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/05/2001 

1A. State flscal effect: /dent/Iv the state fiacal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations 
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. 

I 1999-2001 Biennium 2001 ·2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds . 

Revenue, 
Expenditures 
Appropriation• .. 

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate politlcal 
subdivision. 

1999·2001 Biennium 2001-2003 a,ennlum 2003-2005 Biennium ··-
School School School 

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Dlatrlcta Counties Cities Dlatrlct1 

2, Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and include any comments 
relevant to your analysis. 

This bill as amended no longer has a fiscal impact on the state. The latest version of the legislation has 
removed any reference to eliminating pennits for the movement of the equipment referenced in the 
legislation. · 

3. State flecal effect detail: For Information shown under stste /iscal effect In 1 A, please,• 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type 

and fund affected and any smounts Included In the executive budget, 

B. E~JNndlture1: F.xplsln the expenditure amounts. Provide deta/1, when appropriate, for each 
11gency, 1/ne Item, and fund affected snd the number of FTE positions affected. 

C, Appropriation•: Exp/sin the appropriation amounts, Provide detail, when apptoprlate, of the effect 
on the biennial 11pproprlatlon for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the 
executive budgot. ln:llcate the relatlonshlp between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations, 



REVISION 

BUI/Resolution No.: 

Amendment to: 

SB 2054 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requeated by l.eglslatlve CounoH 

01/05/2001 

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations 
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. 

1999-2001 Bi11tnnlum 2001-2003 Biennium I 2003-2006 Biennium I 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds I 

Revenues ($60,000 ($65,000 

Expenditures ($6,200 ($6,800 ... 
Appropriations ·-

1B. County, city, and schoof district flscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the approptlate poJithaJ 
subdivision. 

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 
School School School 

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cldes Districts 

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments 
relevant to your analysis. 

To provide an appropriate estimate of the fiscal impact tor this Jcgislation, additional 
infonnation is needed such as anticipated vehicle density/day, axle configuration, axle 
loadings and width of tire contact with pavement. . Based on available information, it has to 
be assumed that damage to the highway pavement section can be expected should alt 
restrictions relative to loadings on the pavement surface be eliminated as proposed by this 
legislation. 

3, State f110al effect detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please: 
A. Rev1nue1: Exp/sin the revenue amounts, Provid1t dets/1, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive budget. 

The revenue reductions shown for the two future bienniums reflect the loss of revenue for 
the anticipated permits sold during the biennium x the $50 fee. 

B, Expendhure1: Exp/sin the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, 
line Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 
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1 / Reduction of expenditures for not selling the pennits eliminated by the proposed legislation. 

C. Approprl1tlon1: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on 
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and anv amounts included in the executive 
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. 

Name: Jerry Horner -!Agency: NDDOT 
Phone Number: 328-4443 pate Prepared: 12/20/2000 



Bill/Resolution No.: 

Amendment to: 

SB 2054 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legl1tath1e Councft 

12/14/2000 

1A. State fhscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agt1,1cy appropriations 
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated undttr current law, 

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund I Otlher Funds General Fund Other Fund• 

Revenue, ($60,000 ($65,000 
Expenditure, $6,200 S6,80C 
Appropriation, --

-
1 B, County t city, end school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the approptlate political 
subdivision, 

1999-2001 Biennium I 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium 
Schoof - School 'Scihool 

Countlea Cities Dl1trlct1 Counties Cities Districts Countle, Cltle1 Dl1trlot1 ---
2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments 
relevant to your ana/ysi.t;, 

To provide an appropriate estimate of the fiscal impact for thh; Jcgislation, additional infonnution is needed 
such as anticipated vehicle density/day, axle configuration, ax:lc Joadjngs and width of tire contact with 
pavement .. Bai~ed on available infonnation, it has to be assumed that damage to the highway pavement 
section can be expected should all restrictions relative to loadi:t1gs on the pavement surfoce be eliminated as 
proposed by this legislation, 

3. State flecat effect detail: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A1 please.' 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide deta/1, when opproprlste, for f!!ach revenue type and 

fund alfecMd and any amounts Included In the executive budget, 

The revenue reductions shown for the two future bienniums re:flect the loss of revenue for the anticipated 
pennits sold during the biennium x the $50 fee. 

B, Expendlturee: E><plsln the expenditure amounts. Provide dets/1, when approptlate, for each agency, 
line Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Reduction of expenditures for not se1Hng the permits eliminated by the proposed legislation. 

C. Appropriation 1: Explaln the appropriation amounts. Pro vlde de tall, when appropriate, of the effect on 
the biennial appropriation for each agency snd fund sffect1i1d and any amounts Included In the executive 
budg1t. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations, 
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~ime: Jerry Horner jAiency: NDDOT 
~on• Numi>9!: =~---3-28.,...-4_4.,.....4 ..... 3 _______ ...,.P,....•-t•~pared: 12/20/2000~ 



10285.0101 
Title, 

Prepared bv the Legjstatfve Council staff for 
Senator o•OonneU 

Fabruary 1, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2054 

Page 1, llne 8, remove •an Implement or 
Page 1, llne 7, remove "husbandry nor to the commercial" 

Page 1 , llne 8, replace • and• wfth •or" 

Page 1, line 9, replace •one hundred five• with "eighty", remove "five hundred•, replace 
•47&54,00• with •3a2a1 .ae•, after the closing bracket Insert •or if the weight does not 
exceed five hundred fifty pounds (249.48 kilograms) per Inch of width'\ and replace "A" 
with •The highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal permit" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "fee or permit may not be required" 

Page 1, line 11, after the period Insert -rhe seasonal permit Issued under this subsection or 
under subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 39.12 .. 04 entitles an Individual with the 
permit to operate a vehicle as allowed by either of these provisions. A seasonal permit 
Issued under thla subsection la subject to the requirements of subdivision d of 
subsectlon 1 of aectfon 39·12 .. 04, e,ccept a vehicle exempted by this subsection which Is 
an Implement of husbandry Is not required to have proof of financial responslblHty and 
does not have to be operated by a commercial entity." 

Renumber atc0rdlngly 

P.No. 1 1oaea.0101 
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Date: 
t-- - \--0\ 

Roll Call Vote #: \ 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. t-o5tf 

Senate Transportation Committee 

D Subcommittee on _____________________ _ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment N11mber ---=-l b;:::;....::2;;;..;l,e-...;;;;5;....:.:.....0_-=-l ..;;;;O ____ I ________ _ 

Action Taken 1)0 \)°'5S 
Motion Made By ::1f5y: cJ-6 Seconded 

..f..O b_ _ By 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
S-!3wtator Stenehlem. Chaimtan y Senator Bercier ~ X 
Senator Trenbeath. Vice-Chair 'x Senator O'Connell < y 
Senator Esneszard >< 

"J Senator Mutch )( 

Total (Yes) ----4..-"---- No __ ....,(?)_.,,_ ______ _ 

Absent C,) 
Floor Assianment -----------·------------
If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate Intent: 
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Date: 
Roll Call Vote#: £/ 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2.0:,y 

Senate TranseortaOon Committee 

D Subcommittee on --------·--------------­
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By ...-.-
1 
✓ L I j_ Seconded 

- I ~ (\ ~- 0'-tf 1 By 

As.A:rnmclo'\-­

_]3_{,<.:LY 
Senators \'es No Senators \'es No 

Senator Stenehlem, Chairman X Senator Bercier IIJ ~ 
Senator Trenbeath. Vice .. chair X Senator O'Connell 5 y 
Senator Espe11rd V 

1 Senator Mutch )( 
~ 

" 

Total (Yes) ___ LR ______ No ___ o _____ ,_, __ 
Absent C) 
Floor Auipment Sm. a, 
If the vote fs on an amendment. briefly Indicate intent: 



A~PORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (4'10) ,..,,._ry 2, 2001 12:25 p.m. 
Module No: SR-19-2221 

~rrler: O'Connell 
Insert LC: 10265.01\11 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COt.tMITTEE 
SB 2054:. T.r•n .. '~. ,._,Ion Committee (Sen. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends 

AMENPMS:NTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2054 was placed on tho Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 6, remove "an Implement of" 

Page 1, line 7, remove "husbandry nor to the commercial" 

Page 1, line 8, replace "and" with "or" 

Page 1, line 9, replace 11one hundred five" with "eighty", remove "five hundred", replace 
"47854.00" with "38287.39", after the closing bracket Insert "or If the weight does not 
exceed five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms] per Inch of width", and replace "A" 
with "The highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal permit" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "fee or permit may not be required" 

Page 1, line 11, after the period Insert "The seasonal permit Issued under this subsectl<m or 
under subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 39-12-04 entitles an Individual with the 
permit to operate a vehicle as allowed by either of these provisions. A seasonal permit 
Issued under this subsection Is subject to the requirements of subdivision d of 
subsection 1 of section 39-12-04, except a vehicle exempted br this subsection which 
I$ an Implement of husbandry Is not required to have proof o f lnanclal responsibility 
and does not have to be operated by a commercial entity." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 20S4 

House Transportation Committee 

Cl Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 15, 2001 

Tape Number Side A Side B 
1 X 

Committee Clerk Signature ~~-14 

Meter# 
623 

Minutes: Rep, Weisz .. Chainnan opened the hearing on SB 2054 as engrossed: A BILL for an 

Act to crt;ute and enact a new subsection to section 39 .. J 2 .... 05 .3 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, relating to weight limitations on highways. 

Sen. O'Connell: I represent District 6, Grand Forks. Last spring somebody bought a floater in 

Grand Forks and was moving it to Dickinson. These floaters have about a 40" tire. They travel 

probably about 35 mph. He crossed the scale in Minot. When he weighed in the front Wl\S 9800 

pounds •· the back axle was 21,240 which put him over weight on a 20,000 restriction. 

They had a new guy on the scale in Minot, The next day they sent the Patrol after him. They 

brought him back and he had 2 tons In ... as you know they do bounce a little. That put him over 

pretty good on the scale. He unloaded it. He was 21,240 pounds on the back axle for a total of 

31,000. About that time Senator Solberg's phone started jumpJng off the hook and so did mine as 

he was a neighbor of ours, That Is why this bill is L .:1fore .... as far as square inches of tire on the 

aroimd .... evr,4')1hfna w~ OK. \Vhat. we did over in tl,e Seraf... ''.i ,_vt, •· The Patrol doesn't lo,1k ~t 

\ 
' 
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BilVResolution Number SB-205'4'-~ · 

........ __ HtW'ing.Date Fetfrwuj,"i 5, 2001 

the square inches of tire-• they look at the 40" tire .... they spread that weight over the 40" -- so 

what we did in the Senate was not allow over 550 pounds per inch of tire. That is basically what 

we did in the Senate. There was some concern that it should be a daily pennit. ... Thats a real pain 

because these people sometimes move 7-- 8-- 10 times a day. You have to have it in the mail M•• 

it is next to impossible to do. So what we did is we put a l time seasonal pennit for $50 which 

they already have to use and commercial operators have show proof of $300,000 insurance and 

we exempt the fann from having to show proof of insurance. 

Rep. Weisz .. Chairman ( 909 ) Why did the Senate amend this down from the 105 (thousand 

pounds)? 

Sen. O'Connell: The 105 was what we thought we should cover everybody but take the highways 

like the Interstate .... the H-you know the 80,000 pounds is what you have without a special 

permit. There is no way ...... somebody always finds a way ... so if you take one of these machines 

that we use like Cargill gets .... if you put 6 tons of fertilizer in it you stiU on)y come up with 

42,000 pounds. So we thought we were in the variance area. 

Rep, Weisz .. Chairman ( 956 ) So your big i~sue the axle weights? The single axle'? 

Sen. O'Connell: Right .... the single axle was the big thing, They had the big tire on the ground. 

We had the DOT work up schedule and it nearly always crune up to about 450 pounds per inch, 

Rep, Hl~mi ( l 00 I ) Why doesn't the farmer have to show proof of insurance? 

Sen. O'Connell; At this time they are exempt from the law. So we put it in that they didn't have 

to ~hvw fl.nanclal proof for $300,000. But the commercial you want the $300,000 in case 

something •· or whatever. 



Page3 
House Transportation Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054 
Hearing Date February 15, 2001 

Rep, Pollert - Vice Chainnan: ( 1035) Was there discussion on what they call the 'Rogators' 

and the size of their tires which might be 9" tires -- some are 1 0" and I think they go up to t S '' ! 

Sen. O'onnell: Yes sir -- there was a lot of discussion because they do go down to a 6'' tire, We 

discussed that with DOT also. Most get down to a 9.5 11 tire. They were still legal. What is 

happening we will probably have to change the law in 2 years anyway -- South Dakota is doing 

study on all sizes of tires •ff I run a 42" width of tire ... and that's tR.5 hy 42 -- 1 have a lot more 

tire on the ground because of the height and that is what they arc studying in South Dakota. 

So rather than look at just the width -- look at how much tire is on the ground. South Dakota is 

doing an in-depth study ... and if I remember what comes out of South Dakota .... they kind of 

figure we're exempt from most everything until they get their study done, 

Rep, :Weisz .. Chairman ( t 153) Did the speed issue come up at a11? Like the Rogator, for 

example, they are limited to 20 .. 30 mph speeds anyway. 

Sen. O'Connnell: Yes ... it was one of the in depth issues for discussion. On the tires the 

manufacturers .... they put righ1 on the tires u the recommended .... not to exceed 25 mph. 

Also we were a little bit scared ... at one time, too .... may be they are going to be running on the 

shoulder .... instead of the road .... but we did look at it .... we didn't put it on. So that possibly one 

for diooussion ... the speed limit. 

Rep, Jensem ( 1214 ) What Is a Road .. gator? 

Sen. O'Connell: A rog~tor 15 baslcaUy one of these high wheeled sprAyers that you 1Jan walk 

underneath ...... now most of them have a Hft •·· some of them do have optlonal equipment that 

spreads the hydmulio drive ... but they basicall:r go down between ruw~ •· sunflowers, beans ... 

- and go throul!h standing crops •· like we have the midge problem now •· a lot of them have the 
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054 
Hearing Date February 15, 2001 

9.5 ... some of them down to the 6" tires but mostly those aren't used the whole lot in the spring 

... they are used mostly in the summer -- could be used for liquid chemical in the spring but that 

doesn't happen much anymore H I'll bring a book in for your. 

Reip, Ruby; ( 1358) What is the legal weight per square inch now? 

Sen. O'Conne11: What we do now is no' to exceed 550 per inch of tireJ, They are not required to 

cross the scales but this one did at Minot and he wouldn't have had to. 

Rep: Aarsvold: I represent District 20 -- Traill County. I am a co-sponsor of this bill. I am also 

representing several ground applicators in my District who have concerns about the current law 

and would like to see the bill as amended in Senate become law. I do have a black and white 

photo of the Rogator .... and some other industrial information that will bo important for the 

committee to review as they deliberate on this particular bill. The bill was amended signiticat1tly 

in the Senate and for the most pat1 as a farmer and a patt'On of the elevators who own and use 

ground application equipment .... for the most part I as a fanner ...... and as a patron of eJ~vutors 

who own and use ground application .... f don't have a problem .... other than perhaps the 550 

pounds .... again it gets back to the Rogator issue whose high clearance narrow tired machine that 

go into standing crops typically and apply usually liquid chemical or fertilizer ... they are some 

that are applying dry products but .... for the most part tht,y are not widely used .... if a all in North 

Dakota ... the 550 pound per linear inch does become a problem if they are applying fertilizer .... 

particularly, The water based products are not a pt·oblem ... with '. ·1e lighter carrier .... they are able 

to fall under that SSO pound per inch required that blll would put in place. I think the fonnula is 

flawed in that I the diameter of the wherJI is a critical issue and Sena·to~ O'Connell did touch on 

that but we are now looking at tires that are 6.5 or 7.0 feet high as opro11ed to the traditional ag 
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tire ,. __ I remember running a D John Deere with 28n tires -- a now we went to , I guess the 32 -

pretty soon we tried the 38 and now were at 46 plus inch tires in height. So the diameter has 

dramatically increased the square inches of tire arc applied to the road when they arc moving 

these implements on the road -- and also in the field for that matter-- so I would hope the 

committee would consider that -- in talking to some of folks who are in the business -- they cYen 

suggest to expand this to 600 pound per inch and retain the formula --- for the most part put them 

within the parameters of the law. I also suggest there might well be a need for an emergency 

clause on this bilJ to provide for an opportunity for the farmers who might be in the field before 

this bill would become law with an effoctivc date of July 1. I would suggest to the committee to 

consider the emergency clause so that we coulJ make this legal for th~ current spring pknting 

season. 

Rep, Pollett .. Vice Chairman, ( 1776 ) These spmyers whether they be dry or chemical ..... in the 

spring this equipment is goina: , ,1 ha .;c be empty if you are talking the 6" or 7" tire going out to 

the field ... so you are going to have to have an extra trip for that pla.cc of business to brittg the 

carrier of the water or the chemical trucks --- the dry fertilizers .... is that correct? 

Rep, Aarsvold: That is correct. I remind the committee that those types of tires would not be used 

in the spring time of the year. Typically they would use the l 5" width tire in the spring. Then 

when they get to the standing crops then they narrow up. But at least the arplicators in my area 

have not gone narrower than 12,9 inch tire .... even in standing crop, So they would fit well within 

the 600 powtd per f n~h which I suggested. 

am,. Pollett • Yice Chairman; What is the weight of an empty Rogator? 
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054 
Hearing Date February 15, 2001 

Rep. Aarsvold: The infonnation is there with the packet of materials -- I thinks its 23,000 

pounds - that is rough number ..... 

Rep. Weisz - Chainnan They vary frum 8,500 to 28,000 pounds. 

Rep. Jon Nelson: I serve District 7 -- which is all of Pierce, McHenry and part of Ward County. 

I come here to add bipartisan support. Obviously this is an important issue, especially in the 

spring of the year when most of the application -- the equipment and these tires are on the road. I 

think the technical questions have been answered. 

Terry Traynor: I am with the Association of Coundcs. We feel it is appropriate to appear as we 

had some concerns when the bill first came up in the Senate. It was much broader and it was a 

little concerning to the road officials in the counties because of the exemption of the weight 

limits but the Senate did a great job in narrowing to specific implements and specific conditions 

that they are using them in. So we are offering our support for the bill as it was amended. 

&p. Pollert .. Vice Chainnan: ( 2193 ) In the discussion about the 600 pounds would the 

counties have a problem with that? 

Terry Traynor: There was discussion about that in the Senate. There was some apprehension 

about ... one of the things we were talking about was the speed H of course every pound you add 

on that .... the speed is perhaps an even more important factor .... we were assured that because of 

the speed limitation,s in the equipment itself that they only travel 35 miles an hour ... that was the 

controltlng factor and also the higher speed the damage to these very expensive tires would was 

the thing most applicators were most concerned about. So they felt that speed limit wasn•t 

necessary In the bill. It is sort of self regulating but the road official were worried about the 

weights and of course we have think about the speeds, 
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Dan Kuntz: I am here on behalf of the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association. The Grain 

Dealers Association represent over 90% of the grain elevators in the State. Many of these 

elevators operate this type of equipment for commercial application for their patrons. This is an 

important business riot only for the input suppliers but also the farmers. These pieces arc on the 

road for only a very short time of the year. Because the weather and field conditions -- farmers 

and applicators have a very narrow window in terms of when this equipment need to be o~it there 

and put these chemicals down. It is explained to me that this equipment is not only moving from 
I 

the place of business out to the farm but between farms and between fields and they have to 

cross roads and are on the roads for short distances to get to another field. Having to unload the 

fertilizer and the chemicals for those short trips would really slow the operations down and add 

to the expense. We would appreciate your support of SB 20S4. 

Gary Knutson: I am with the North Dakota Agricultural Association. Our primary membership 

base are the agronomy centers around the state. They do operate these units, We have been 

involved from t~e c,tart. We feel, at least for the moment, that it meets the needs of members and 

meet a lot of the situations where ft is critical that we go with units where the curr~.state law 

would require us to have tender fleets and a lot of extra expenditure in equipment to go out in the 

field empty, We feel that his a good methodology to deal with the problem. 

OPPOSITION TESTIM1 )NY 

Tim Homer! I from the ND DOT .. and I am an engineer for Office of Program Services. 

Rc.o, Weisz • Chalrmao ( 2604 ) Do you ( the Department ) have any data as though how 

difference in damage there is on the road say ... between a speed of 25 versus SO mph for the 
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same -- I run looking the effects of speed on impacts -- do you have any data that shows tha1l 

relationship? 

Tim Horner: I am not aware of any such study like that. There 'be some underway now that we 

are not aware of. 

Rep, Weisz - Chairman It is the Departments position that speed is a factor in .... 

Tim Homer: Yes speed does have an impact on heavy loads, In bridge design in particular we 

put an application factor for impact loads of moving vehicles onto the static load. 

Rep, Cqrlson: ( 2697) This bill is or places an exemption; what is the standard ... this one says 

not exceed 80,000 pounds ... but because this an exception to that --- what normal be'? 

It says the gross weight limitations in section 1 and 2 do not apply to this type of vehicle -- what 

would be apply to every other type vehicle? 

Tim Homer: I am not aware what the al low would cover -- that would be more the 1-1 ighwuy 

Patrol area. 

RQp, Weisz .. Chainnan ( 2775) That would be 32~000 on a single axle. --if you don't count?'?? 

You are licensed for over that .... 

RrJp, Carlson; ( 2788 ) I am trying -- to equate this to whari would be in use when it is nonnal • • 

so would this apply anytime you would use this equipment on the roads •· even if there are loud 

limits on the road? In the spring time there are Joad Hmiw. The reason I ask this ls because we do 

build in the rural areas and there are time when we can't get our excavator, we can't get our 

concrete trucks, we can't get our gravel trucks to our job sites•· because of the load limits and 

the effect it might have on the roads ... I am just tryf ng to figure out what or how far this pushes 

thti envelope beyond what we could huul done that samo road. 
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Tim Homer: I don't have answer for thflt as that is not my area of expertise. 

liCP• Car)3go;. I don't care who answers thut --1 Just want to know. 

RS<.P, Weisz • Cbaitman ( 2918 ) Being there is no one else who wishes to appear for or uguinst 

SB 2045, the hearing for receipt of further testimony is closed. ( 2918 ), 



2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

DILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2054B 

House Transportation Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March J, 200 I 

Ta c Number Side A 
2 X 

Committee Clerk Si 1nature 

Side B Meter# 
205 

Minutes: In work session .... 2:00 PM• March I, 200 J. Rep, W~lsz - Chairman had the Clerk cull 

the roll and opened the discussion on SB 2054. 

Rep. Poll~rt - Vice Chairman offered the fol10wing amendment:" on line 8 after ~the' insert 

"vehiclcstravels at speeds of 30 miles per hour or less," and we would also like to add at the 

bottom an emergency clause. 

Following discussion-·- Rep. Pollerl:..Yice Clrnirman move that amendment as proposed be 

approved. 

Rep. Hawken: I move to second the motion. 

On a vo:ce vote the amendment carried. 

Rep, Pollert - Vice Chairman mov,!d a 'Do Pass as Amended' for SB 2054, 

&p. Kelsch; I second the motion. 

On roll call vote SB 2054 carried: 9 yeas 2 nays 3 absent. Rep. Pollert was designated to 
carry SB 2054 on the floor. 



Date: al J /o I 
Roll Call Vote#: 

2001 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTJON NO, 'S 6 J} .. O t:;'Lf 8 

House _Iransportatiol!_ ________________ _ Commhtee 

D Subcommittee on -------------------·---­
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Jl-p ¾ //e f"'/-: Seconded By 

Renresen tatlves Yes No Representadves Yes No 
Robin Weisz • Chainnan v Howard Grumbo V 

Chet Pollert .. Vice Chainnan v John Mahoney 
,,... -

Al Carlson i..- Ario E. Schmidt V 

Mark A. Dosch V El wood Thorpe ~ 
Kathy Hawken ............ 

Roxannt Jensen '4---
RaeAnn G, Kelsch \.,' ... 

Clara Sue Price b. -Dan Ruby v 
Laurel Thoreson ✓ 

·-

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _____ q _____ No ___ ,'). __ .. _______ _ 

Floor Assignment 

lf the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



REPORT OP STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 2, 2001 12:35 p.m. 

Module No: Hfl.,38 4184 
Carrier: Pollert 

fnHrt LC: 10285,0201 Tltlt: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2054, •• engro1Hd: Tr1n1portetlon CommlttH (Rep. w,111, Chairman) recommends 

AMENCMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(9 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2054 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar, 

Page 1, Une 2, after "highways" Insert"; and to declare an emergenot 

Page 1, llne 8, after "the" Insert "vehicle travels at speeds of thirty mlles [48.28 kilometers] per 
hour or less or the" 

' 

Page 1, after line 18, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, EMERGENCY, Thlr., Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) ~81(, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-3M684 
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2054 

Senate Trunsportution Committee 

X Conference Committee 

Hearing Oat~ 3-29-01 ;4-5-0 I ;4- J 0-0 I 

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter# 
2 X 0,0-40,8 

4 .. 5 1 X 0,0-19.5 _________________________ , _____ _ 
4-10 I x 0,0-9,7 

Committee Clerk Signature _ 5'~ ~ ........ --------

Minutes: SB 2054 relates to weight limitations on highways, 

Senator Stenehjem: To me I rclld this to sny that if you travel less than 30 mph, it docsn 't mutter 

how much you weigh. Just because you drove slow, you could drive whatever you want to on the 

road. That was not our intent. 

Rep, Weisz: We are in reality looking at two different vehiclr.s, a chemical applicator and a 

fertilizer spreader, If vehicles arc wiJling to drive slower causing less damage to the road, they 

would be exempt from the 550 lb .. per inch width requirement. The rational for that has to do 

with the type of machine, type of tire, and the fact that by doing this, these machines could go 

directly to the fields. The purpose of this is not to exempt them from the 80,000 lb .. , but the 

vehicle would be exempt if they drive under 30 mph, they should be exempt from the 550 per 

square inch. South Dakota didn't used to have a weight restriction, they put speed limits <'tl it. 

Yle do not take the different tires and variables into account. A tall tire has way more traction. 

The top speed of these Rogators are 30 mph. Floaters can drive 50-60 mph. Then you get into the 



' Pase2 
Senate Trar1sportatlon Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054 
Hearing Date 3-29-0l;tS Ql14 IQ OL.. 

issue of the amount of impact that hus on the roads and we are saying that should be subject to 

the 80,000 and 550 per square inch, which tukcs care of uny ubusc on the roads, 

Senator Stenehjem: I don't see that wo limited them to 80,000 lb .. 

Rep. Weisz: That is pos6lble, that was not our intent. It was only to exempt them from tho 5.50 

per squii1re inch for speeds under 30 mph. The language is unclear, 

Senator Stenehjem: Currently it's illegal the way they arc nanning now und thut is where the 

problem started. I was wiJling to make a compromise with existing law us long as they did not go 

over the 550 lb .. per inch with the tread, Maybe this docs not take into account every muchine, 

Rep, Weisz: I don't think Rogators huvc to be in here because I ~hini< farm tractors don't have to, 

We are putting them in this group only to make it clcur. We are going to huvc a real issue if every 

fann trnctor is now subject to 550 per square inch. 

Senator O'Connell: On Rogator'\ in tin Spring n wider tire is used and as the rows get narrower 

they go from the 18 inch tire down to the 9 inch. 

Rep, Weisz: We are not taking into account the diameters and heights. A tire with 24 inch 

diameter and 32 inches of height has way less tire on the road than the extremely narrow tire 

that's 54 inches tall. We are penalizing that tire because we are not taking this into account. 

Senator Trenbeath: The type of i .re you are talking about is different than the truck tire. The 

truck tire is going to have much more footprint based on it's tread than the tall tractor tire. 

Rep.Weisz: I would disagree with that assumption. If you look at the contact patch of a truck tire 

versus a 54 inch tire, I will guarantee you that the contact is going to be 2-3 times more and we 

are going to penalize them, In reality, I am not sure if you can even regulate them, We just 

wanted to make it clear in this legislation. 
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Senator Stenehjem: Maybe we should jw,t leave them out und worry about them some othor 

time. 

Rep, Weisz: There is an isi,uc with the flouters because they are on a licensed truck chussis and 

travel at highway speeds, 

Senator Stenehjem: I think we should uddrcss in this lcgislatio,1 those trucks that it wus 

intended to address. If we end up with a problem on these other ones, then we will uddrcss it in 

another piece of legislation, 

Senator O'Connell: South Dakota is going to ~c doing a study on tires, trends, etc. So this will 

be changed Jn anothel' 1 years anyway~ bm we do need this bill for tho next 2 years, 

Rep. Weisz: Do you have a problem with deleting "chemical appllcutor'"l 

Senator O'Connell: Yes, I do to keep things elem·, They need to be covered, 

Rep, Pollcrt: I cun see where the wording is getting confusing because it looks like we have 3 

separate categories. If we could amend the cill to say A= 80,000 lb .. B= 550 lb., and then have a 

subdivision that would address the 550 lb. saying "if the speed was 30 mph or less''. 

Senator Stenehjem: So if I can get a 4 tired vehicle with 9 inch tires to weigh 80,000 lb., then it 

wou)d be legal to drive down the road. 

Rep. Pollert: In all essence, yes. 

Rep, Weisz: If you set it at 46,000 for that class, it would be wonderful. 

Senator O'Connell: I have some Ag chemicals data. 12.6 tires weigh approximately 12,500 lb., 

the front axle weighs 6100. Sn you get 484 lb .. per square inch on the front and 508 lb .. per 

square inch on the rear. 

Discussion and calculations on pounds per square inch. 

Senator Stenehjem: What is going to happen on a #2 road restriction? 
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Rep. Weisz: They arc still subject to the nutionut limits. 

Rep. Pollert: The reality is that these Rogfltors arc going to run down the road unyway and we 

havo got to make these legal. 

Rep. Weisz: I've served on a township board for years. There has never bren " single complaint 

or concern with one of these rigs damaging n road because they don't do it. They spread the lond 

out and drive slowly, 

Senator Tre.-ibeath: What are Minnesota and Iowa doing'? 

Senator O'Connell: South Dakota did a study that was inconclusive am! now arc going to do 

another study on various tirc:s, speed~, etc. Some other southern states where th~ heat is, Rogators 

are required to be hauled. They run with narrow tires down there so it's a different situation. 

Senator O'Connell: What do you know about the SD study'? 

Levi Grant: South Dakota is studying this issue. The issue is inch per tlrc width contact, speeds, 

and the damage done to roadway. They ure considering all different types of tires. It is my 

understanding that they can operate on roadways until the study is completed. I am not famitiur 

with speed restr1ctions. It's my understanding that in the past, the Highway Patrol allowed these 

vehicles out on the roadways. There was a situation where a particular machine wns driving 

across the state. He pulled into a scale and it came to the Highway Patrol's attention that he was 

exceeding the weight limitations. 

Senator Sten~hjem: \Vhat do you want this bill to look like Rep. Weisz'/ 

Rep. Weisz: For simplicity state, we would exempt them and put the emergency clause on. 

Exempt them until we come back in 2003 and hopefully they will have the study done. 

Senator O'Connell: What would your speed recommendation be1l 
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Levi Grant, ·we did ask them to add a speed provision. It's centered uround n numb,,r of 

different things, I believe we asked for 25 mph 1 and lt was moved to 110 mph, l would be 

comfort1lble at 30 mph. 

Rep. We1lsz: In my personal experience, ifs usually not an issue until you hit 35 mph b,:cuusc 

then they bounce. 

s~mator Trenbeath hands out proposed amendment# 10265.0202. 

Discussion held on proposed amendment. 

Senator Stenehjem: Levi Grant would you do somr. research involving a mndom samp!c of 

county engineers and get their views? 

Levi Grant: I would be happy to do that. 

Committee cloRed, ,,...-~J 
Committee reopened o~ 

Amendments handed out by Senator Trenbeath and Rep, Weisz, 

Senator Trenbeath and Rep, Weisz both explain their proposed amcn<lments. 

Senator Trenbeath: The situation we are trying to address is n◊t necessarily with the counties, 

but with find these township supervisors at the time you need to find them, which is usually in 

the Spring of the year to get these things done. Keep in mind the contractual situations also. 

Senator Trenbeath: The situation is not necessarily whether a gravel pit is iri youl' township or 

county, but rather the road system you have to take to get it from point A to point B could be 

across a number of counties. You will never get all of those people at the table at one time or a 

circulated document. 
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Senator Stenehjem: Sen. Trenbeath, you only uddress the paved roads, Also, most paved roads 

are county and not township roads, If we do something like this, are we forcing the counties und 

townships to put load restrictions on all the roads that they never hud to do before'! 

Senator Trenbeath: The amen,1ment a~ I presented it would not aJlow the counties to set 

restrictions on a construction haul road, This is not a situation that has the potential to hnrm 

townships and counties. All it is doing is giving tho presumption that I 05,500 is allowable, the 

contractor is still liable for the damage, 

Senator Stenehjem: This is complicated enough and Is an issue separate und I believe lt should 

be a bill where both sides could come in and discuss thls. This deserves a hearing of it's own. 

Senator O'Connell: We could put in for u delayed bill. 

Senator O'Connell: I contacted my county commissioners and there wnsn 't one of them that 

was in favor. Their concerns were with the damage that wasn't seen right away. 

Rep. Grumbo: In my area where the gravel pits urc. I see the hundreds of trucks for the summer 

projects driving the roads. You see the effects and breakups of the roads about now, Spring, as a 

result of these Summer projects. 

Senator Trenbeath: If this amendment were to pass, you would see fewer trucks, but bigger, 

Those roads to the gravel pits are continually used so there is, I suspect, continuos maintenance, 

Senator Stenehjem asks opinions of the spectators/experts in the conference room. 

All legislators except Senator Trenbeath seem to be in mutual agreement that the only issue that 

should be in question here is SB 2054. 

Senator Trenbeath: I would certainly be able to work wi•1
1 Rep. Weisz to work with his 

amendments and move forward. 

Conference Committee closed on 4-5-0 l . 
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Rep Weisz hands out amendments. 

Rep. Weisz: Basically, this breaks out tho vehicles into two separate categories. 

Senator Stenehjem: What a,e we doing on page t, Subsection 2'? 

Senator Trenbeath: This is an editing situation which makes things clearer. It docs not chun~c 

current law. 

Levi Grant: (Deputy Director for Engineering) Stutes thut SD is continuing the study und they 

will continue to follow up and look at the SD study for next session. 

Senator Stenehjem: I would like to sec the 35mph changed to 30mph. 

Rep. V✓eisz moves adoption of amendment with tho chunge from 35mph to 30mph. Seconded by 

Senator Trenbeath, Voice vote called. All In favor. 

Senator Stcneltjem: For the record, the motion was made to accept proposed amendments with 

the change from 35mph to 30 mph. 

Senator O'Connell motions to Do Pass as amended. Rep. Pollert seconds. Roll call taken. 6-0-0. 

Floor carriers are Senator O'Connell and Rep. Weisz, 

Committee closed. 



PROPOSED AMENDMEN';'!:l TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2054 

Page 1, line 1, replaoe "a" with "two" ~nd replace "subsection" with 
"subsection&" 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways' insert "1 and to declare an emerg~ncy" 

Page 1, line 8, alter "the" insert "vehicle travels at speeds of thirty 
miles (48,28 kilometers) per hours or leas or the" 

l?ago l, after line 18, iraert 1 

"SECTION 2, A now subsection to section 39-12-05.3 of the 1999 
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is created and enactud as 
followsr 

The director, and local authorities, as to highways undar their 
respective jurisdictions, may isaue permits autt.oriziug vehicles necessary 
for a particular highway construction project to exceed woight limitations 
stated in oubsections land 2, but not in excess of a gross weight of one 
hundred five thounand five hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms], The 
director or local authority may net issue such permit wjthout assurance by 
the permitee that all road damage will be mitigated ~ithin 30 days of 
project completion and necessary efforts will be made to ensure public 
safety during the project to the satisfaction of the director or local 
authority. The director or local authority may deny a ~~rrnit request for 
reasons of public safety, structure inadequ~cy, and flSt performance in 
damage mitigation. 

SECTION 3, EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emertJency measure" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator TJ:enbeatb, 

~arch 26, 21)01 -----· 
PROPOSE0 AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED St:NA"fE BILL NO, 2054 

That the House recede from It~ amendments as printed on page 72€1 of the Senate Journal and 
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate BIii No, ~·054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" Insert": to amend and reenact eubs,tctlon 2 of section 
39·12·05.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to weiloht !Imitations on 
highways: and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1 , after line 3, Insert: 

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Subsection 2 of se,ctlon 39-12·05.3 of the 1999 
Supplement to the Nor:h Dakota Century Code Is ame11ded and reenacted as follows: 

2. Subject to the !Imitations Imposed by subs(Sctlon 1 on tires, wheel, and axle 
loads, the gross weight of which exceeds that cletermlned by the formula 
or: 

W • 500 {LN + 12N + 36) 
N .. 1 

where W equals the maximum groso weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles; L equals dlstunce In feet between the two extreme 
axles of any vehicle or combination o'i· vehicles; and N equals the, number 
of axles ot any vehicle or combination of vehicles under consideration, The 
gross welghi on state highways may not exceed one hur::Jred five 
thousand five hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms] unless otherwise 
posted ar:td OR all ot.-,or f:tlghwa)le tho f}fo:::t:: ;:z:te~eeee elgkty 
thet1ea1,e pet:JAde (36287,80 kllo~fflfflerti-e-----1 -R ----- y leeal 

:=1==~~~~~!:t:~~~•~~:J6~t1:!:: (~~~~~~et te 
l~llogramoJ. Leeal at:1thorlUoe ofo oneo•~~ te aseeee all Foeas ~ 
their jUFleeleUeA aAd eoaigflet.o-tt=to ro;.,too af:)f:)fop,lato weight Umlte 
allewea t:JAEte~JA ... 

Pag0 1, underscore lines 6 and 7 

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the" and Insert lmmedlatoly thereafter "~h:ole travels at speeds of 
thirty miles [48.28 kllometers] PJtr hour or less or thft" and underscore "gross weight 
does not exceed eighty thousand po Lindo (38287 .39 kllogramsj or" 

Page 1 , urderscore 11nes 9 through 18 

Page 1, after line 18, 1sert: 

"SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 10265.0202 
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Title. 

Prepared by the Leglslatlve Council staff for 
Senator Trenbet 

- prll 4, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and 
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate BIii No. 2054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, llne 1, replace 11create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact" 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" Insert ": and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section" with "Section" 
"\ 

Page 1, Une 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted" 
I 

Pag& 1, after llne 5. Insert: 

"39-12-05.3. Weight !Imitations for vehicles on highways other than the 
lnteratat• 1y1tem . 

.L. A person may not operate on a highway, whle~ ttmt Is not part of the 
Interstate systemt any vehicle¾ 

4t With mlb a single axle that carries a gross weight In excess of twenty 
thousand pounds [9071.85 kilograms] or a wheel load over ten thousand 
pounds {4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over 
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms] for each Inch [2.54 
centimeters] of tire width. Axles spaced forty Inches (101.60 centimeters] 
ap~rt or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty 
Inches (101.60 centimeters] and under eight feet (2.44 meters) apart, the 
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms) 
per axle, wlth a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds (21772.32 
kilograms] gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel 
toad, In any Instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load. 
Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle center. 

2. Subject to the llmltatlons Imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle 
loads, a.person may not operatQ on a highway that ls not part of the 
Interstate system any yehlcle the gross weight of which exceeds that 
determined by the formula of: 

W • 500 (W + 12N + 36) 
N-1 

where W equals the maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles; L equals dlstano~ In feet between the two e,ctreme 
a,cles of any vehicle or comblnatlon of vehicles: and N equals the number 
of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehJcles under consk:teratlon. The 
gross weight on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand 
five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms) unless otherwise posted and on 
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed eighty thousand 
pounds (36287.39 kilograms) unless designated by local authorities for 
highways under their jurisdiction for gross welahts not to exceed one 
hundred five thousand flve hundred pound, [•i'7854.00 kllogramaJ. Local 
authorities are encouraged to assess all i (' 11da under their jurlscUotk>n and 

PageNo. 1 10265.0203 



designate the roads for the appropri~tu weight Umits allowed under this 
subsection. 

3, The gross weight limitations In subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to 
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption. 
The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand tlve hundred 
pounds [47854.00 kilograms). For every vehicle approved for exemption 
the highway patrol shca!! Issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year. 
The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the permit. 

4. The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their 
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor 
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent. l'he permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of 
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms). The 
permits must pwvlde only for the movement of agricultural products from 
the field of harvest to the point of Initial storage site, and for the collection 
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to 
December first, and for the general movement of products during the 
period from December first to March seventh. The appropriate 
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate, fee for the permits and 
direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the permits 
authorized by the director. 

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective ... 
jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or 
sugar beets to exceed weight !Imitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The 
permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of one hundred five 
thousand five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms}, The appropriate 
jurlsdfctlonal authority sh~II establish an appropriate fee for the permits and 
direct how ~!,ey shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the permits 
authorlzeo by the director. 

6.,," 

Page 1 , underscore lines 6 and 7 

Page 1, line a, underscore 11the11 and Insert Immediately thereafter 11vehicle travels at spee<fs of 
t11irty miles [48.28 kilometers) per hour or less or thg" and underscore ttgross weight 
does not exceed eighty thousand pounds ~:J8287.39 kilograms) or" 

Page 1, underscore lines 9 through 18 

Page 1, after llne 18, Insert: 

"L The gross wetgtuM~:f~ ~ =~ ~i~ :=~,hlclea operating as part:o~:v,tment peoject, 
orovlded the vehicle Is on a paved highway and haa a grog*w•mbt not io 
excess ot one hundred five thouuod five hundred pounds l~Z8!4,00 
lillQQl:amlL 

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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10265.0204 
TltlA.. 

Prepared by tt,e Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Weisz 

April 5, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054 

That the House recede from its amendments,•$ printed Jn page 728 of the Senate Journal and 
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, fine 1 t replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact" 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" Insert 11
; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an 

emergency" 

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section" with "Section" 

Page 1, line 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted" 

Page 1, after line 5, Insert: 

"39-12 .. 05.3. Weight Umltatlons for vehicles on highways other than the 
Interstate system . 

.L A person may not operate on a highway, wt:liet:l that Is not part of the 
Interstate systemi any vehicle+ 

+. With with a single axle that carries a gross weight In excess of twenty 
thousand pounds (9071.85 kilograms) or a wheel load over ten thousand 
pounds [4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over 
five hundred fifty pounds (249,48 kilograms) for each Inch [2.54 
centimeters] of tire width. Axles spaced forty Inches (101.60 centimeters] 
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty 
Inches ('101,60 centimeters) and under eight feet (2.44 meters} apart, the 
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms] 
per axle, with a maximum of forty•eight thousand pounds (21772,32 
kilograms) gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel 
load, In any Instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load. 
Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle centar. 

2. Subject to the !Imitations Imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and a>de 
loads, a person may not operate on a hl9hw11Y that Is not part of the 
Interstate $Y.Stem any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that 
determined by the formula of: 

W = 500 (LN + 12N + 36) 
N-1 

where W equals tha maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles: L equals distance In feet between the two extreme 
axf es of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number 
of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles under consideration. The 
gross weight on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand 
five hundred pounds {47854,00 kilograms) unless otherwise posted and on 
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed eighty thousand 
pounds [36287.39 kllogtams] unless designated by local authorities for 
highways under their Jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one 
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms), Local 
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authorities are encouraged to assess all roads under their jurisdiction and 
designate the roads for the appropriate we,ight limits allowed under this 
subsection. 

3. The gross weight limitations In subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to 
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption. 
The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred 
pounds [47854.00 kllogramsj. For every vehicle approved for exemption 
the highway patrol sl all issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year. 
The highway patrol 1ay charge an administrative fee for the permit. 

4. The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their 
respective jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing a specific motor 
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of 
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms). The 
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from 
the field of harvest to the point of Initial storage site, and for the collection 
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to 
December first, and for the general movement of products during the 
period from December first to March seventh. The appropriate 
jurlsdlctional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and 
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the permits 
authorized by the director. 

( 

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective 
jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or 
sugar beets to exceed weight !Imitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The ( 
permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of one hundred five 
thouoand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms). The appropriate 
Jurlsdlctlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and 
dlt'ect how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits 
authorized by the director. 

~" 

Page 1, underscore line 6 

Page 1, line 7, underscore Mself-propelled fertilizer spreadertf, remove Mor self-propelled 
agricultural chemical appllcatortf, and underscore "Ir 

Page 1 , underscore line 8 

Page 1, replace line 9 with "to movement of a self-propelled agricultural cherolcal applicator If 
tbe gross weight does not exceed forty•five thousand pounds (20411,66 kl!ogramsJ1 
Movement under this section Is limited to a maximum of thirty-five mllQs (5.6.J3 
kilometers) g,er hour on a hlghwa~" . 

Page 1 , line 1 O, remove "of width" and underscore ". The highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal 
permit for the movement of" 

Page 1, underscore llnos 11 through 18 

Page 1 , after llne 18, Insert: 

"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act Is effective through July 31, 2003, 
and after that date Is Ineffective. 
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SECTION 3. EMERO.ENCY. This ,;ct Is declared to be an emergency 
measure ... 

Ftenumber accordlngJy 
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10265.0207 
Title. 

Prepared by lhe Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Weis1. 

Apd 10, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and 
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, llne 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact" 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" insert "; to provide an exr,iration date; and to declare an 
emergency" 

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section° with "Section" 

Page 1, line 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted" 

Page 1, after line 5, Insert: 

"39-12-05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the 
Interstate system . 

.L A person may not operate on a highway, whleh thru Is not pa,, of the 
Interstate system; any vehlcle-: 

+.- Wtth with a single axle that carries a gross weight in excess of twenty 
thousand pounds (9071.85 kilograms) or a wheel load over ten thousand 
pounds (4535.92 kilograms). A wheel may not carry a gross weight over 
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms] for each Inch [2.54 
centimeters} of tire width. Axles spaced forty Inches [101.60 centimeters] 
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty 
Inches (101.60 centimeters] and undor elgh; foet (2.44 meters) apart, the 
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds (7711.07 kilograms) 
per axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds (21772.32 
kilograms] gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel 
load, In any Instance, may not exceed one•half the allowable axle load. 
Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle center. 

2. Subject to the limitations Imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle 
loads, a person may not operate on a highway that Is not part ofh 
Interstate system any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that 
determined by the formula of: 

W = 500 (~ + 12N + 36) 
N-1 

where W equals the maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles; L equals distance In feet between the two extreme 
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number 
of axles of any vehlr.le or combination of vehicles under consideration. The 
gross weight on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand 
five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms) unless otherwise posted and on 
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed eighty thousand 
pounds (36287.39 kilograms) unless designated by local authorities for 
highways under their Jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one 
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms). Local 
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a·Jlhorltles are encouraged to assess all roads under their jurisdiction and 
designate the roads for the appropriate weight limits allowed under this 
subsection. 

3. The gross weight limitations in subsGctions 1 and 2 do not apply to 
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption. 
The exeniption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred 
pounds [47854.00 kilograms). For every vehicle approved for exemption 
the highway p&trol shall 1Gsue a nontransferable permit valid for one year. 
The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the permit. 

4. The director. and local authorities, as to the highways under their 
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor 
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of 
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms]. The 
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from 
the field of harvest to the point of Initial storage site, and for the collection 
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to 
December first. and for the general movement of products during the 
period from 00 ·:ember first to March seventh. The appropriate 
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the pormits and 
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits 
authorized by the direr.tor. 

( 

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective 
jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or 
sugar beets to exceed weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The ('_ 
permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of one hundred five 
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate 
jurlsdlctlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and 
direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits 
authorized by the director. 

~" 

Page 1, underscore line 6 

Page 1, replace line 7 with "self-propelled fortillzer spreader If the vehicle does not tray1)1 at 
speeds In excess of tblrty-flve miles (56.33 kilometers) per hour when loaded ove.r 
one-half capacity and" 

Page 11 line 8, underscore "the gross weight does not exceed eighty thousand pounds 
(38287.39 kilograms]" and remove "or" 

Page 1, remove line 9 

Page 1, line 101 remove "of width", underscore the period and insert Immediately thereafter 
"The gross weight limitations lo eubsectlons 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of rA 
~Lcultural chemical aQpliQator If the yehicle does not travel at ~~run 
excess of tblrtk'. miles (48.28 kllometars1 per hour when loaded over one•hal1.~.@M.lb~ 
and the gross weight does not exceed fort~•flve thousand poundsJ20411,66 
kllograms}j", and underscore "The highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal permit for the 
movement of" 

Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18 

Page 1, after tine 18, Insert: 
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"SECTION :r!. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act Is effective through July 31, 2003, 
and after that date Is Ineffective. 

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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10265.0208 
Title.0400 

Adopted by the Conference Committee 
Aprll 10, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO 2054 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and 
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact" 

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" insert"; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an 
emergency" 

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section" with "Sectlon11 

Page 1, l~ne 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted" 

Page 1 , after line 5, Insert: 

"39·12•05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the 
Interstate system . 

.L A person muy not operate on a highway, wt=tloR that Is not part of the 
Interstate syst0m1 any vehicle~ 

+.- Wkh with a single axle that carries a gross weight In excess of twenty 
thousand pounds (9071.85 l<.llograms] or a wheel load over ten thousand 
pounds (4535.92 kilograms), A wheel may not carry a gross weight over 
five hundred fifty pounds (249.48 kilograms} for Gach Inch (2.54 
centimeters} of tire width, Axles spaced forty Inches (101.60 centimeters] 
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty 
Inches (101.60 centimeters) and under eight feat {2.44 meters] apart, the 
axle ,oad may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds (7711.07 kilograms] 
per axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds {21772.32 
kilograms] gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel 
load, In any Instance, may not exceed one~half the allowable axle loa.d. 
Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle center, 

2, Subject to the llmltatlons Imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle 
loads, a person may not op~rate on a highway that Is not part of l~ 
Interstate system any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that 
determined by the formula of: 

W = 500 (W + 12N + 36) 
N-1 

where W eCtlials the maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
Ct)mblnatlon of vehicles; L equals distance In feet between the two extreme 
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number 
of axles of any vehlole or combination of vehicles under consideration. The 
gross weight on state hlghwayo mQy not exceijd one hundred five thousand 
five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms] unless otherwise posted and on 
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed eighty thousand 
pounds (36287 .39 kilograms) unless designated by local authorities for 
highways under their Jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one 
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms}. Local 
authorities are encouraged to assess all roads under their Jurisdiction and 
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designate the roads for the appropriate weight limits allowed under this 
subsection. 

3. The gross weight limitations In subsectlo11s 1 and 2 do not apply to 
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption. 
The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred 
pcunds [47854.00 kilograms). For ever; vehicle approved for exemption 
the n!ghway patrol shall Issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year. 
The highway patrol may charge an adm1,1lstratlve fee for the permit. 

4. The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their 
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor 
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess or 
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms]. The 
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from 
the field of harvest to the point of Initial storage site, and for the collection 
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to 
December first, and for the general movement of products during the 
period from December first to March seventh. The appropriate 
jurlsdlctlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fe~ for the permits and 
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the permits 
authol'lzed by the director. 

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective 
Jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or 
sugar beets to exceed weight !Imitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December f lrst. The 
permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of one hundred five 
thousand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms). The appropriate 
jurlsdlctlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and 
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the permits 
authorized by the director. 

~" 

Page 1 , underscore line 6 

Page 1, replace line 7 with "self-pro~elled fertilizer spreader If the vehicle does not travel at 
speed3 In excess of thlrb' m les (48.28 kilometers] per hour when loaded over one-half 
capacity and" 

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the gross weight does not exceed eighty thousand pounds 
(38287 .39 kilograms)" and remove "or" 

Page 1 , remove line 9 

Page 1, line 1 o, remove "of width", underscore the period and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"Jhe gross weight llmltatlons lo subsections. 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of a 
self-propelled agricultural chemical applicator If the vehicle does not travel at speeds In 
excess of thlrtY mUes (48,2Q kUQ~~:arer hour when loaded over one-half capacity 
and the gross weight does not ec ____ orty-f!ve thousand pounds (20411.66 
kUograms]"", and underscore !tfhe highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal permit for the 
movement of" 

Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18 

Page 1, after line 18, Insert: 
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"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DAT:. This Act is etfective through July 31, 2003, 
and after that date is Ineffective. 

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accotdlngly 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
Aprll 10, 2001 1 :43 p.m. 

Module No: HR-63-8292 

Insert LC: 10265.0208 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2054, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. StenehJem1 Trenbeath, 

O'Connell and Reps. Weisz, Poilert1 Grumbo) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE 
from the Hour.J amendments on SJ page 728, adopt amendments as follows, and 
place SB 2054 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal 
and page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact" 

Page 11 line 21t after "highways" insert "; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an 
emergertcy" 

( 

Page 1, line 41 replace "A new subsection to section" with "Section" 

Page 11 line 51 replace "created and enacted" with "ame1nded and reenacted" 

Page 1, after llne 5, Insert: 

"39·12-05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the 
Interstate system . 

(ll) DE&<, (~) COMM 

.L. A person may not operate on a highway, whleAtha.t Is not part ot the 
lnterP-tate systemr any vehicle+ 

+. WttA with a single axle that carries a gross weight In excess of twenty 
thousand pounds [9071.85 kilograms) or a wheel load over ten thousand 
pounds {4535.92 klfograms]. A wheel may not carty a gross weight over 
five hundred fifty pounds {249.48 kilograms} for each Inch (2.54 
centimeters) of tire width. Axles spaced forty Inches (101.60 centimeters] 
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty 
Inches [101.60 centimeters] and under eight feet [2.44 meters} apart, the 
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 
kilograms) per axle, with a maximum of fortyMalght thousand pounds 
[21772.32 kilograms] gross weight on any grouping of three or more axle,;. 
The wheel load, In any lnotance, may not exceed one•half the allowable 
axle load. Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle 
center. 

2. Subject to the limitations Imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and 
axle loado, a person may not operate on a highway that Is not p.fil.lof the 
Interstate syst~ the gross weight of which exceeds that 
determined by the formula of: 

W tit 500 (~ + 12N + 36) 
N-1 

where W equals the maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles; L equals distance In feet between the two 
extreme axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the 
number of axles of any v~lole or combination of vehicles under 
consideration. The gross weight on state highways may not exceed one 
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms) unless 
otherwise posted and on all other highways the gross weight may not 
exceed eighty thousand pounds (36287.39 kilograms) unless designated 
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REPORT OP CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
Aprll 10, 2001 1 :43 p.m. 

Module No: HR-13-8292 

lnaert LC: 10266,0208 

by local authorities for highways under their jurisdiction for gross weights 
not to exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 
kilograms). Local authorities are encouraged to assess all roads under 
their Jurisdiction and designate the roads for the appropriate weight llmlts 
allowed under this subsection. 

3. The gross weight !Imitations In subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to 
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for 
exemption. The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand 
five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms]. For every vehicle approved for 
exemption the highway patrol shall Issue a nontransferable permit valid for 
one year. The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the 
permit. 

4. The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their 
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor 
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 by 
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight In excess of 
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms), 
The permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products 
from the field of harvest to the point of lnltlal storage site, and for the 
collection and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July 
fifteenth to December first, and for the general movement of products 
during the period from December first to March seventh, The appropriate 
Jurlsdlctlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits 
and direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the 
permits authorized by the director. 

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective 
jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes 
or sugar beets to exceed weight !Imitations stated In subsections 1 and 2 
by ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The 
permits may not provide for a gross weight In exce$s of one hundred five 
thousand five hundred pounds (47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate 
jurlsdlotlonal authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits 
and direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall Issue the 
permits authorized by the director. 

Page 1, underscore line 6 

Page 1 , replace line 7 with "self -propelled fertilizer spreader If the vehicle does not travel at 
speeds In excess of thirty miles [48.28 kilometers] per hour when loaded over one-half 
capacity and" 

Page 1. line 8, underscore 11the gross weight does not exceed eighty thousand pounds 
(38287.39 kllogramst and remove "or" 

Page 1, remove llne 9 

Page 1, llne 10, re-move "of width-. underscore the period and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"The gross weight Umltatlons In subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of a 
self-propelled agricultural chemical agpUcator if the vehicle doe~ not travel at speeds In 
excess of thirty miles (48.28 kilometers) per hour when loaded over one-half capacity 

. and the gross wefght does not exceed forty-foce thou;,and pounds (20411.66 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
Aprll 1 O, 2001 1 :43 p,m, 

Modul4t No: HFl-t3-8292 

lnHrt LC: 10N5,0208 

kllograma), .. , and underscore "The highway patrol shall Issue a seasonal permit for the 
movement of" 

Page 1, undersoore llnes 11 through 18 

Page 1, after line 18, Insert: 

"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act Is effective through July 31 , 2003, 
and after that date Is Ineffective. 

SECTION 3- EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency 
measure.11 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed SB 2054 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2054 
ShNATE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
SENATOR BOB STENEHJEM, CHAIRMAN 

FRIDAY JANUARY 12, 2001 ·· 9:00 A.M. 

Good momiug Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee. My name is Dan Kuntz. I 

um here representing the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association, NDGDA is a 90-ycarwold 

voluntary membership trade association in which more than 90% of our state's grain elevators hold 

membership. Many of these grain elevators arc ulso in the ag inputs supply business. 

Fertilizer and chemical application is big and important business for North Dakota ag input 

suppliers and North Dakota farmers. These heavy vehicles are out on the road for only a short time 

every year. This exception is necessary to keep those ag inputs flowing and our fanncrs' crops 

growing. 

These big pieces of equipment are commonly referred to as "floaters". The name is also a 

good description. They "float., on top of wet fannland where vehicles with standard tires wou1d be 

stuck in the mud. These big tires distribute the weight so that the pounds per square inch on the road 

surface is less than 1oadcd semi trucks. 

North Dakota is an agricultural state. Its laws need to accommodate the equipment in today's 

agriculture. Your Do Pass recommendation on this bill will help keep this commerce moving. 

I will be happy to respond to any questions. 
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FHty-11v~nth 
Legislatlve Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

SBHA'l'B .BILL HO. 2054 

Senators Solberg, O'Connell, Wanzek 
RepresentatlV$8 Aarsvold, Nefson. Rennerfeldt 

A BtLL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 39-12•05,3 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to weight !Imitations on highways. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1, A now subsection to section 39-12-05,3 of the 1999 Supplement to the 
North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

The FOSS weight Umitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to au implcmc.,nt of 

hmbancby nor to the commercial movement of a self-propelled fertilizer spreader and 

self-propelled agricultural c!iemical applicator if the gross weight QD state hi&bways docs 

not exceed one hundr"'1 five thousand five hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms] unless 
otherwise posted AD4 on all otbm: bJ&hw1ys the aross weiaht mu not exceed ehmtx 
thpusand wund1 [36287.39 kUoaramsJ unless desianated by local authorities for 
biahways under their jurisdiction for aross wei&IJts not ts> exceed one hundred five 
thousand five hundret,~ pounds [47854,0Q kiloaramsJ. The maximum speed of the sclf­
prgpelled fertilizer sm:eader and the self.propelled 11dcultw:al egsdpment shall not 
exceed twenty- five miles per hour, A fee or pennit may not be required for the 

movement of vehicles exempted by this subsection. 
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AG-CHEM EQUIPMENT CO., INC. 

TO: LeAnu Emmer rROMs NormanA.aauer 
Vice President olEn,ineerins 

NO. PAGIS (l•dlldhl1 Cner): l S 

FAX1 701·328-1642 DATE, 

FAX MESSAGE: 

Tire data encloted per our phone convetsation. 

Norman A. Bauer 
Vlco-ln,ldtnl nl EnglnHrlng 

5720 Sm-,t,no Drive 
Mlnnotonb, MJnntt0tD 95343 

Dlrtct: t5"945-~ 
1Jcl: 9571933-9006 
Pai: 952191J..Nll 

E•M1U: nhauor@agchem,C\)m 

Jarawy 2◄. 2001 
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Tire penetration comparison 
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physical characteristics 

Tire section & contact area comparison 
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introduction to the TERRA-TIRE® 
flotation tire----tubeless 

Advantages 
(l) Lower Unit Ground Pressure: The large 
ground contact area of TERAA .. TIRE flotation 
tires effectively distributes load over a retatrvely 
broad area, providlna a reduction In unit ground 
pressure In comparison with eonventlonal tires. 
on a typical solf cart, tor example, unit pressure 
is only about e pounds per square Inch. In con .. 
trast, the w~lklna "ressure of a golfer Is on the 
ord~r of 24 pound!II per square Inch. 
This reduction In aound pressure m~ans less 
soil compaction, less ground disturbance-on 
the farm or on the 1011 course. ft also means im­
proved mobility, permltttna the TERRA•TIRE to 
traverse mud or snow or soft sand that would 
often boa down a conventional tire, And since 
these tires operate at relatively low Inflation 
pressures they literally envelop rocks, stumps 
and other obstacles. Thi, 10-anywhere capabll• 
lty Is as adaptable to tarmln1. lou'"g, and 
exploration •• it Is to the 10lf course. 
(2) lfU.f'OVtd SIIOdl Ablorotlon: Th• carcass ot a 
TERRA•TIAE ,. very trexlblft. Thfa d •• ,,n 
ch1rac:ttrl1ttc, ... ~~upl•d wfth low tnffatlon 
P.rtUUret, P,OVKIN for hlah ltYel tnet'IY lbtOt'P­
tlotl, Tht resuttln, 1lr-cuil\ioft tfflct mt1n1 ltil 
w•r on ~uip.,m•tit., reduced f1ttau1 tor the 

mmr.+,~'l! •roe:; :..~:~: ri~:~'i:1~~ 
mounted wlthcMlt the UN of torina, This a 
tllftlffcant rtductloft In lnltflf JntfaUIUon cost. -~»"tu=~=".!'~ TIRE perm =• itrenith and• t redue• 
tlall In vtll i.J.lf U~ In~ r=~ =r: or,,.11.c.. --w . 

It is axiomatic that this design capability In• 
troduced by TERRA•TIRS also results In a net 
s,vlngs In construction costs. 
(4) Reduced Rollln1 Reslstanee: Larae iround 
contact area, fle)Clblllty of carcass, and low in• 
tlatlon pressure work together to reduce rolling 
resistance. On sand, tor •urnple a htPh";al co­
efficient of rollina resistance for a TERRA•TIRE., 
hieh flotation tire, Is .o,a, compared with .27o 
for a truck tire. Golf courses report that carts 
equipped with TERRA•TIRE tires often provide 
an elCtra 9 holes of operation on a single battery 
charge, 
(5) Cost-Savin• R,~1

• 1cement of Duals: One 
Tl:RRA•TIRE does the work of two conventional 
tires. The weight of a TERRA·TIAE and rim Is 
less than the welaht of the dual wheels and tire• 
It r•places, In addition to this net wel1ht savlns, 
th9-e tires provJde Improved flotatlon, ~t service 
and malntenanct costs are generally lower. 
(1). tncrtated laftad Caoecttr: The llr .. vclumt 
principle of the TERRA-TIRE fow pr-,ure tire ot• 
fer1 1n addltfonel ldvant,1t where bellatt Is con, 
ctrntd, The ,ncr.... In btflaat ca~ I• In• 
htrtnt in tht TERRA-TIRE d~. Thi1 often 
mMnt • 1i1nffle1nt colt NVIN In whttf wellhtt, 
savlnp r11Hztd In Utlna Ud'fid vtrSUI metal 
ballast 11 In tht ratio Of •~,cifflat~ 4 to 1. In 
addition, there'• • conv,ntenct factqr, 1ln,:t 
liquid blll11t It IO much .. _. to handle, 
(7 ► Convtntlonaf Setwe and ll!e,-fr: In 1pftt o1 
T
the 1dv1nt•••• to bt rullztcr in the use of 
ERRA•TIR!,low pressure, low profllt ti, ... thfl 

unusual tire requlr .. nothfn1 unusual In the way 
of ••hrvodtce or r•~lr. Convtn110n11 malnt•n•nce 
met I are totaffy 1ppUcabt1, 

1 
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SPEEDS CAN CAUSE 
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-~ioGator bas been the leader in the post-emerge 
· r'"· application business since its introduction in 

1993 .. Now, Ag-Chem is raising the bar by intro­
ducing the next generation of productivity ... 
a new standard of size and performance. The 
RoGator 1254 with its 1,200 gallon product tank 
offers the industry's largest a\·ailable standard 
tank. The pc:nverful 275 horsepo\ver engine \Vith 
130 gallons of on board fuel, provides an 
ideal combination of po,ver and capacity to 1:~:rr 
keep you in the field ... n1aking money. · 

-

- . -··.---~- ... _ ,.,.-.-:<-:-~:::~-G~~-·;- ... 

RoGator's proven flex-framen, offers machirii~ · '': "! 

durability and the ergonomically designed cab 
provides a comfortable environment for longer 
operating hours. 

The state-of-the-art cab and a field duty chassis 
are tean1ed ,vith proven syste1ns for n1axirnun1 
performance. The large capacity 1200 gallon 

(1,000 on rnodel 105-l) tank allo\\·s you 

-

~♦ 

to cover 1nore acres per day, \Yith 
fe\ver reloads. \iore acres each 

~ day equals n1ure profit 
opportunities for your business. 
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The Ile\\. optrator"s station features 
in-dash electronic displa\·s. 
••jlA\tick." contrDl ~md a ronn:ni~nt 
right !uml run~, }k. l )pfornal 
F.-\Ll:t ):\: l ~llntrul '.)y-.tL-rn pn i\·ide'> 

r'!1.tp b:t,ed .. 1ppli,.: .. niun capability 

t kfr i. I·~ii . .k cnh.tndn~ feature~ 
in1..tudl· .. lir ,prin!-;,, gJ'\·i.:turged 
,!10,J,._, ~md rt.:ar ,..1..\k· ,tmi-rl1ll '>t\·~n· 

!ur. ... dl rh.:fpirt)..!. tu -.mooth the rid1: 

i11 r11u~fl ~l."fr,un t ri~hu. 

tfr .~ -_ ' 
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OUTSTANDING NEW D ~N COUPLED WITH PROVEN PERFO. \NCE 
. . . 

AD new cab, with large glass expanse provides 
360° view, with sight lines to front tires and boom. 

One piece stylized, tilt-up hood 
provides easy access to the 275 hp 
Cummins electronically 
controlled <fteSel engine. 

Optional AirTec ·; ~ 
{pictured) air-assist;;,-,­
boom provides a 
micron sized spray mist 
surrounded by a jet-air 
flow for better canopy 
penetration and under 
leaf coverage. 

(I 

Spaciou~ air-shock seat with fore/aft isolators, 
reclining lumbar back and thigh adjustment provides 
maximum comfort during long operating days. 

Optional TALON\!> system (pictured) with 
shuttle product tanks, frees main tank 
for carrier only, reducing in-field rinse. 

:'\ .J ---~..., 

Elliptical stainless 
steel main tank, 
( up to 1,200 gallon 
capacity) keeps you 
in the fie,d longer. 
Large, 100 gallon, 
poly flush/rinse tank. 

I 
---·· 
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_....-~-\. -- ... ~ :-. ~~----- - - - •.,. ,- __ .... _ --·~,.. ~ - .~ -~-'" ~- ... ~- - ,i;; 

· ~: · · - ~.::-,..,-, f "; Air spring s~spension~ with gas -_-·:~!,..;.}~.;Ergonomic operat;,;~iai:ion ~-~ ~f 
-it~-,;y :;J ~ charged shocks and anti-roll sway --'"<;-;:~- i:' --" features electro~ic dis~lay • "''"! , __ ,. :~ 

..,.,_ -~ • a, - • · - _) .•i ?ar on rear axle smooths the ride ~ f _ _ ... -~ panels and ~ulti-fu~~twn "·. -.- _ -_ -~ • -~.,.. ~5«-J r _ •~-~ . - in rough terrain. :'ff/~-1<.>, ) __ c hydrostatic _Joystick . 'l_ _ _ -;" 

i 
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Chassis Features 
: _ -~':"; • Durable, bolted "C'' channel frame constrnction flexes 
i:);:_ ;~ over uneven terrain for n1a.x.imum traction, a 

t~·~.- .. ~ 

~)-·? smoother ride and longer machine life 

Tht' cab feature, dual 

{{:~\1 • ~f ulti-speed radial piston wheel motors pro\:ide 
. _ _ . _ ~1~~ efficient transfer of power and a wide range of field 

'Terat~n~ (~mdrtmn,._ [ h~- ~~fi~\ and transport speeds 

Fkctronic !nstnrml·nt 
Pand-. 1 EW1 displaying tin·r 
3S functiorh induding fltrrd 

kn+,. ,pl.'L·d ~nd otht:r 

ndlt \Ilk· dr ... p[,l\·. ,xh1d1 1, ;<.?~-:.: _ _ _ _ _ 

I 
! 
i 

:~h: .:-.n.1 ·, .,.~·--='""-~ 
~~ -~-~-~:'.'';'. ·=-

\~"' ~ . ,~~. ~,~· 
~ ... \' ,~il:~ -.~~tl;.;!, 

· :~,:'.'.'.-~\ • Full tune, hvdrostatlc four-wheel dn\.·e ~:. 
prt l~r .1mml1bk. ntkr\ 11 -~_,.--\fi . ·_ • . _ .. · :~ • _.. · ~ n-l l •" IJJ 

11 1 1 t .• - ::;·~~\:~ • :\dJu~tahle (1n cab) wheel track width trom 120-1.."\2 

1
J,~~~ t · ► ~ '-l rn ,l i l' unu It )fl'-. .~~,~t . ,. · ~' P ~ -:_.J,1t with --1-8 of ground clearance . ~ . 

.. : ; ,\: 
~ ·•--··,-., • ~ • _..,,.- - ---~:1<.--'-• --z-·.- .. ~.. -~~- ;'-~~ ·;·· .... _ • ~: ·:1. · ,,.. "'f .... ~,-· .~f\,.· ,. \.' \f,• :.:---;'. "t"[:.,t· ~t- l.1 -"7•·.t:_r•~y;:.\~ ? .. 
:''l:a:_·_....-ttt.'!~;:"s~:oi,~i-~~"'ll1·~ .. ··."t.:~·~ ~ -~_1·•··~\';' .>1•'"·~:- ... ,: ,:-_: •. 1:··.•.~---t••···;_:-,\"_'. ".,'.l~Y• •• ~,,. ' ......... ,\•··". -"i~:!~~,,,~c~_-'\":~..._\·.~-'.:-:,.:,.-,.~P.']~fi-l~}~ -
~~~. ~wtt.·:f ..... ~~:; .... -..-t·:i· ili!::.:~)-?,-i'-'trf; .~·,-:-,•. •:1~~ ·~.:\·'·:·--:1h,,:::---~*·.1;:-,'--:·.l/~·,·.: · ... , .,'.: 1tl~lg;~~i1,(';:!i.:.~~0-~\~~·-=-c •1.:-r:t.-·::.V. ·\jl' ... y~~ 
.."-.~<,,:..· .. rt:;;:-'"'.:~_t .--~ -:: :::· .. , · ,~-~-.'l"i.-\V. 'fl~~~-.r\~; •/:=.,, :.-'•-i.;. .-.-;:tt -,~:;~.•-~~~.-.Jj{,•i.-~"::i~-:; ·· ·. \;; ~\~"'-~"Kt_;.:{;:1_~~\~~t' .. I:~:.·, ~ -~..tl",·'l.J l_-.~1.?"')'I'-
_,___~~ - _- . " '" •- " · - " "' .., _ •."' t..,..~'-• ·., -•~• _..,_ ~ ... ~~ti!ol ."t-. • •• •\~...,;~~~.;A-'~~~-••• :'~ l :,_l!.'\.~t~~--~-!:f..\.._ "':~-~ .. -~;_ -



27 5 horsep<nt"er diesel engine 
r~~t.: l• i! -~,'Cm ..... ~:,~< r:ttor,;, J:,e plw:ered by J turbnchar;.!cd. Jfkrcoofed. Cumrnin, 2-;:- hor,ef101H'r 

-;:TT;.::;'!t·. ·.·:~.!(hi, H'.\ ,,!t-rtl::d t:t·rtifo.'i.f. Thi, ,i\. cyiirn.kr l'tl~ine ha, tht torqut" ti! ptd[ you rhmu~h 
t. -u::t-: t;. rr.1\r: <mJ ~t·:tttm.> ,impr:tied m;iintenanc(- and '-t'f\·iceability. 

"-.;r__- tc" "tt\.L ~uil time. hydn 1, tat:c. tour-\·;fwd dri\ t.' pn }\·idt:, ,upt:'rior perform;mLL' and ,nh )nth acc\:kr­
J:,Pr: m •.:1ridi iidd tPnditirtn, t\·rth din:ct 1..!rin:- f1ydrmtJtrc i\-hl'd motnr,_ Fnur ,pl'cd drh:e ,;dec..1rorr. 
;'.~~)\ :J-;:, .1 ·.:id~ (hlliCt" nt tr~Ktinn t )ptinn, fnr tidd and n lJd. Rn< ~Jtor·-. high d(,pLKt.·:11L'rlt \\-ht:d mntor 
;·:,t, -n, ~"1[' \\·idt· tHr1..1m.-. Fl< 1\,-t·r and durahilit\·_ 

.-\dju\tahle ro\\· ~pacing fron1 the cah 
:;,,_ f11tlf1 ,,:-it.·"- R••lr,::,,r, pr,)•.·rdc an .1dju,t,1bk tr.t(k \\tdth fnHn 1211· tti I~.:·: I hL· ,:and,trd aut,1-
t!u~: .... tit... r1•d ,t\..!;u,tmt·nt ,h..i[u,h ,\·hed tr,11..k. tilr ,.u1 ir~tinik numfx_·r ot rc1\': i\·idth,. alt 'IYithout 

;t . ..t~~ ~r~~ :f~t~ '-.-'"tt1_ 

Hydrostatic steering built for the field 
t- n1,:ine mounted hydraulic pump pro\·ide, \mooth fu[l po\\'t'L propc)[tional fr: mt \dh.·l'I ,tel'ring. 
'.",.:tm-kh.:kb.H:k ,teering kt-. ynu l)pt:ratt: in ctnlk·nging iidd conditipn-.,_ 

High performance liquid system 
\ L!;:_:t..: :-; ... Jr,mik~1H~· drin·n. 1..t·ntritu~~11 r1ump r 2x I..~ .. ; ,md .{-100 gpm 
:(, )·.·. i;:t:kr f'r11Yidc, rc",f'lt in-...i\·c (: iptr, 1! and ,iccur~ik dpp[ic1tit1rL .\ 
L::.::~ \••i~:~n,;._· ~1m1~p, I~! ► t~P\11 !1ptit:,n i" ~t\'~iibbk. Ru~~t.:d h0.S(f,91f 

-. ,. l • • 

,-::- !•t1 1 \•.,;._~ b•>t•m, .:re tk·,t\.!nn! t,lr lk~HL trnubk trt·t.· pr11duct floi.\-. 
: h:. ·,. t. ,r:: k.ltt;r,::, ri,:l· b," 1:11 ,n ti11n ,hut-c ,th. tu!! ht ;i >rn hrl"akt\,.-~n:. 
• ::• :·;-, ,:;...!,.__ t~ . • t., ,•.:d! .,, ,i pi:ndutmn 1.k,i~n t, 1r h.·h·L ,m, ~Pth .rnd 
::~·:~- -:--~: ~"'1• ,,th:t ;t~1piiLit11 1n. \·t·rti1...i! hnnm .11..lju,tmcnh 1..m ht· m~1de 
• , .;,_i.,· •:::r~:, 'l!ttt· .t "-.ide \·,1ri,·t\· c ,; , r,1p ,itu,HiPn,. Indi'-idu,d h.:tt 1)r 

:-::.:.~-- ~:r ._.;l \ ,ft ion ;'- 1..h-,i~nt.·d tn d•::,lr tit·!d I )!htrudinn,_ '.",.:D//lt: 
,:'.!1.. c~:..:, .~ ;11 "f ~H. 11n <lf \ ,rt u:nkr. ,tn~k 11r triiilt• bndk-... ~trt· 
:~ . :: : ,:.:·,, ·. t ,~'lt;, •:,.::! t th"t!lr~ .ti n!t tl ti ,r r,fr,t.·" ,ind le )t\ 1..·r, pnt.·umati1..·,t1 [\· 
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Chassis Features 
• Cummins 200 horsepower diesel, EPA off-road certified engine pro\ides exceptional field performance 
• Radial piston wheel motors provide the most efficient transfer of po,\1er to the ,,·heel and the best field SJX'>(.~S 

• Adjustable wheel track widths of 120-152" ,,vith 48'' of ground clearance 
• Smooth full time four-wheel hydrostatic drive • Fast field and travel speeds ... - .. -

[ ....... 
RoGator 85-! is built tough to meet the challt'n~es of 

~ L 

both pre-emerge and po'.)t-emerge condition5. \\1th a 
balanced front to rear \\·eight distribution tht: 
RoGator prO\ides good ma.chine stability and 
increased maneuverabilitY. The 85-l features a bolted 
"C" section fiex-frame· for ma..umum flexibility, 
strength and durability. The \·a.riabie ra.te leaf spring 
suspension, gas-charged shcx-10 and .-\iridt: - cab 
maintain J. comfortabk ride with Yarying load J.nd 
terrain. RoGawr SS-t pro\•iJe~ an untx--atable combina­

, tion of features, options, perfom1ance, high trade-in Yalu~ ·md o\·1:Glil operating etficie1KY. There is 
· simply no other post-emerge applicator like the RoGator. -

200 horsepower diesel engine 
RoGator 85-l is powered by a turbocharged Cummins 200 hp SL'\ cylinder Jie5d engine. rhe combi­
nation of perfom1ance, fuel economy and capadty of the 90 galkm fud tank. enables you to stay 
in the field longer. The EP.-\ off-road certified, Cummins 6BT.\ has many iI'nOYJtiYe design features 
for simplified maintenance and ser\'iceability. 

Full time four-,,·hed driYe pro\·ides sup~rior, sure footed p~rtom1JJ1~e in challenging field c1.mdi­
tions. Acceleration is smooth and steaJ~: with dirl\.1 drin: hydro\t.1tiL• \\hed Illl)tors. four specti 
ranges pro\·ide a \\·ide choice l)t oper~1ting t>ption\ for fidd Jnd ro~tdin~. 

High disptac·emcnt 12 pbton. 52:ill p-.,i \dlL"L·l mu tors inL·rc~l\t: turqw.·. ptl\\ d and JurJ.bilitY. !'ht_· 
standard 1-tt)fR-tt) r.tdi.1! tin:..; gin: tht:' lZnl;~1trn -!S in(hL'" ol lltip .~ruund Lk.iran(c. 

.......... ,, - - ... -~ - ~ ~ . ..., .. »,.:..,........,._, .,,, .. .-
~~-~ • .. ~i·-..,,. .. -' _.,, ~ ..... ; -~ -
~ ~·. .. - ~- ~-:.,·'-"' ....... _-;;..,,,, .~ 
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854 Suspension and Ride Features 
• Airide cab \Vith operator adjustable pneun1atic ride control 

• Load sensitiYe leaf-springs and gas-charged shocks 

\ • Rubber mount cab isolation 
11 1 • Fully adjustable personal posture operator seat 
- 1 . 

~ ·~ -~~---..,. I •· -- ~ -~ -
i --~- .;,._..-=--c.<::-:: .!.. --- . "If -.t!' ~=-

; J• - • , .. ~~---- - " 
.,} ::J__ i t • ~~ ~,___, • 
. • -,~ 1 I : ~ .. e... • 

~ 

Hydraulically adjustable 
row spacing 
RoGator 85-l- offers an adjust­
able track ·width from 12,U'' to 
152'' in four inch increments. 
\\"hen equipped with the 
optional autom1tic tit: rod you 
can achie\·e an infinite 
number of \\'hed 'ipJce adiu~t­
mtnts. all without lea\·ing the 
cab. Rt-directed hydraulic hose routing and clear-coat fitting'\ 
impro\·es compont:nt lik and ease of serYice. 

Hydrostatic steering 
:\n engine mounted hydraulic pump pru\·ides smooth. full 
power. proportional front wheel steering. :'.\on-kickback 
steering cylinders !et you operate in rough fidJ condititm~. 

\Varranty and field support tall rnodelsJ 
To give you peace of mind. your new RoGator is protected 
by a 5-year or -!,000 hour engine warranty. a 2-year or 
2.500 hour- limikd dri\·e trJin \Yarra.nt\· and a one-ve~ir 
unlimited hour full \\'J.rrant\·. See \\Titt~·n \\·arrantY !or indu- L• - -
sions and specific details. 

_-.·..: 

'.N' ... ~.._ . .,., ,t:_.::-.~: ~---t:..~ ~p::.'1.'-:;,~~.\-:,; JO'~~#{~~-=...,-; ~- ":.,.- •~::,;-..r~ -· ·-_:-
-:.C.• ........... n 4l' • • I-,,.._..~'• •,,,,:,-~_-_.:a~_.~•. · 1', ........ •* .,~!. ~.. .,._ -~ __ -• ,,:.:..,, .._-:-,. 
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~~~-· ~°f''Gf:?} .· ·.. . :_,o ~· /'ff{:ff-:CI:~:c:'';:;,±~A-, 
~1:1:~!1~~·-~dudes·a Raven~monitor/controller which utilizes radar for ,1~~ 

f P.l?}!ca!i!!~area and--other application information is quickly accessed from t:µe ~~ _ ~ 
· · . ~Jhrottling system which can be operated from the cab. . ..... · _ ·. ~-S ·-=~ ~~"~~~ 

···nn~ce liquid system ~-,.~~,2~-~ -~-.. f-2::~~:;~~~~1 
_ ,~. _..,. ~:liydiiulically driven, centrifugal pump (2xl.5") and 3-100 (;P\f tlow meter pro,ides responsive control and~~~;:::~;~~ 

... --= .. ~vo!ume pump (150 GPM) option is available. The ruggl'll. \n·t boom b designed for dean, trouble free product flow. I~ ~~~~1.} :! 
~)Om breakaway, tip breakaway prok<..1ion and 1x-ndulum tk-sign for ,mooth/w1iform product application. Vertical boom ~--tan.\= · _. ~ 

be made from a minimum heighL ()f 2-l' to a maximum height of 76" which willaccomm¥ieit.~~~----, 
crop ')iluation. Boum\ Gm hl· t·quippe<l with up to fi.\·e ~t.'t.."tion shui-0ffs and feature in~~~~ 
tip de\·ation tor ck·aring tidd ob,in1Ltion~. ::\o/.zle spacing of 10'' or 20"r on or off center, ~~~"1t.,_. · 

.. •.~-bo<lit") ~ire ~n ailahk. Boom option, inclm.k oO'. b0/80; 90' or 100~ RoGator 854;s center~~-----
pn)\ idt°'\ a ~mooth riding honm tor unitorm applil.:ation. - -,:"i,~'~"-



A cab designed for operator efficiency 
RoGator 85-t's -ipalinw, c~th feature~ J curn.·Li pJnoramil tront \\•inLh \\\ .• m.J 
large glass area offers a ckar \·iti\· of the tront tirb, boom ~m<l t.:nip. ~\li 
S\·stt-m ami rnachinl..° contruh ..ue con\\:nienti\· located h) th\.' ri~ht uf tth: . . . 
operator tor quick 1...\r"y JCCt"')'i. The right-h~md cor1-,u!t: i, muuntl'J tu rthi\\: 

\\•ith the uper~1tor's St."at, keeping syskm ',\\·itdll'\ Jt your fingertip ..... rh\." cab 
t1:\1tures operJtor ;.id[u'itabk. ti!t/tdescuping :'.lteering \\·heel. p\:'r..,orul pli...,ture 
stat for optimum comfort/fit Jnd the .-\iridt.:' cab adjust\ tor rid1..· umtruL .\ir 

'"·-----.-.... r 
conJitionin'..'.., di~itJ[ tunin\! . ' -
.\\LT\[ radio .J!h.i u 1oi-rs.­

tinted glJ'-, inn-."<1:--1:· , >t ,t:r.ttur 
~ . 

corniort and dfa.:ienn·. 

.- :,,_ .--

'-.'\.· ,,. ·.:. .:· - . 
. •. -- . ....._ ___ ~ --~...-._ .... _~ 
~ ......... , - -

r~:., - -· 
Ag-Chem service support 
Faltof\· direct serYice is unl\· J. . . 

toll-fret: phone call ~m·ay. 
. -~ ~lillions of Joll~1r" in p~nb 
~ inn:ntory at t.'J.l.-h of our 21 luLa­

tiom throughuut \:, irth .\merica. .... 
f Jctun· trJineJ tt-1...hni1...iilil'> 
pru\·iJe '>t:rYiu: .ind -..upport to 
kn·o \UU uuin~ durin•• tll1..· - t . ,-, . . ..... 

· · cunLkn-..ed J.pplicati()n ,e,!-..l >11. 
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RoGATOR ... ONE- PRODUCT, HUNDREDS OF OPTIONS, THOUSANDS OF POSSIBILITIES 

Features Frorri Top to Bottom to Fit Your Needs 

Airide cab provides operators adjustable pneu­
matic ride control which smooths the ride in a 
variety of field conditions. Its operator friendly 
interior is protected by a Clean Air Filter· 
system providing a safe, dean environment-

Cummins 6BTA, 200 hp 
diesel engine delivers the 
performance and power for 
your needs. This engine is 
three-point rubber mounted 
to cut noise and vibration. 

t 
I 

• 
800 gaUon poly or optional 
stainless steel tank features a 
double tapered sump which 
drains t.mk without starving 
the pump. 

-~~ i 

-~ :t:fti '~ _., · .... -~~ :~l. -,4:I 

The SO gallon hydraulic r~oir 
and extern.al cooling system 6lsures 
proper operating tempe-atures. 

60; 60;80, 90 and 100' ~tt 
leveling booms feature both full 
boom and tip breakaway. 

'.',. •.. ~ .. . t .-:· -
.- "'-" •• ,,· ' - J ._. T·-· ~'-·1·•• ,,• 'V~. ,,a•,1'.' i ::°-~~~j~,·•t• ,~ ,,~-~----• ._ . t "-.;°" ~ 
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:Maneuverability in the field is critical in order to cover n1aximum acreage. 
ALL STEER- computer controlled, coordinated four-wheel steering pro,·ides the 85-l 
and 1000 series RoGators •with exceptional maneuverability. 

In coordinated steering n1ode, wheels track each other during turns. This feature 
lea,·es two ¼'heel tracks rdther than four, reducing soil disturbance and crop 
flattening. 

In fields with no end rows, . .\LL STEER provides the operator flexibility to make an 
ecunornical and efficient tum every ti1ne. The ability to n1ake ,·irtuaI .. hairpin turns" 
gets the RoGator back into the rows faster ensuring more applied acres each day . 

. -· 
. .\LL STEER's I 1.5' turning radius provides the RoGator with the industry's tighkst 
turning radius - 56<},, tighter than our conventional steering {26. radius}. 

~ 
. ~---~ 

C neven terrain can also be a critical factor in field nianeuYer.ibility. ·ibis challenge is 
n1et with "Crab Steering'; the ability to shift RoGator's ·wheelbase laterally. ll1is feature 
can be used on hillsides to con1pensate for side sloping field terrdin. 

.-\LL STEER engagement and disengagement is accon1plished by a simple floor S\\·itch. 
Switch on at row end~ for a tight four-whed tum. Switch off to automatically rdurn 
the rear wheels to the rentcred po~ition. 

1'11,,r,,., 1<k'< S..u,..,.· 1r,.,,1 ...r.:,., 
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Vehide Travel S!Jeeds * 
Range 

-1-
3 
2 
1 

Speed 
32 mph 52 kph 
19 mph 30 kph 
H m.ph 22 kph 
11 mph 18 kph 

• \·chrd<: ~pet'<h a.re tht.·ord11...tl. b;:i"-"\.J on 
~t..1nd.:in.! ures. Some 'P=<h nw\· b,, 1,.:\,,,1J 

tuir: rc:t:ummcnd.at!On'i. 

Dimensions 
~!C'J.5Uft'nlc0t~ jf~ J.ppr1 l\.U!'?.J~t' f1.l•n•.J I lfl 

t'!Itpty Vt'."h1 ... ·lt',;;. \,:1th "1,[.Jnl.!.J.rJ. tirn .. u~L.t J.r1..· 

roun..!ni up t, ► the' nt."-'t \.'\.hl•k· nut:~!lf•t . 
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Vehicle Tra~·el Spttds ~ 
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Special appHcation needs require the right machine to meet 
rigorous demands .. RoGator offers numerous options and a 
wide '\"ariety of systems including Acid-Spray, .. .lJr-\{ax: and a 
Broadcast Spinner Spreader .. 

Tne S5-t \\""hen fitted \\ith the acid options package. meets 
both normal application needs and pro'\ides the appropriate 
acidfast components to hold up to stringent spraying require­
ments .. Components 1pipe. fittings. pipe support brackets, 
damp'). nozzles and ca;-1s} are 3 I 6 stainless steel or polypropy­
lene. The product pump on the .. -\cid 854 is speciaBy fitted \\ith 

addfast components indudin~: glass filled polypropylene 
pump housing and impeller. Viton- pump seats and douh:e lip 
T efion ~- h\-draulic motor ,eals. 

By choosing a dry -.y,tem ·mch a, the pron·n Air-\fax or the 
high \·0Iume spinner spreader. RoGator"s field \·ers.itility i~ 
increased substantiaii'\:-. RoGatnr\ i\ide range of ~rack \\·idth. - ~ 

tire siZes and t\-ei~ht balance make it suitable for hoth prl'-
emerge and post-emerge dry product application. 

Plmt<" 1;.l,1t.f..ur.,,_- tmm ,,,,tr:r,: 

L h i,l-\pr,n fa;t,iJ ",r, ,.,_ "'' lftfnf 1•·,cfr ,rci,ft;"c t:1•mr.,nc1rc, im 1",fin( f'<•h f'"'f.,, f.-,c, ,md { r r-. ,c.ri,cl,·" ,r,·,·r 
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